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Report to Paul B. Taylor, cting Fiscal Assistant Secretary,
Department of the Treasury; by Thomas B. Colan, Assistant
Director, General Governmont Div.

Contact: General Government Div.
Organization Concerned: Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corp.

The Saint Lawrence Seaway Developsent Ccrporation's
participation in the minority bank program, which seeks to
increase Federal funds deposited with minority banks, was not
accompanied by sound cash management practices. The Corporation
acquired certificates of deposit from inority banks at interest
rates lover than those given to the general public. In acquiring
the certificates, the Corporation did rot request the prevailing
interest rates, did not get bids from all banks participating in
the inority bank program, and did not attempt to acquire longer
term certificates of deposit at higher interest rates when
feasible. Although steps are being taken to clarify practices
for depositing Federal funds in inority banks, no action is
being taken or contemplated involving the use of investment
funds such kxs that ade by the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development
Corporation. There has been no guidance on the use of nvestment
funds apparently because the Department f the Treasury has no
authority to direct agencies to invest funds in inority banks
or to accept any acticular interest rate. (RBS)
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Thle Honorable Paul Hi. Taylor
Acting Fiscal Assistaint Secretary
Department of. the Treasury

Dear Mr. Taylor:

As you know, the Department of' freasurvy, pursuant to Presidentialexecutive orders, seeks to increbsc--.witiin th constrai!s cT noodcash managea,ent--Federal funds eposited with minority nks. Becauseof Treasury's role, we re enclosing a ccpy o our repor: on how theSaint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation's particication in theminority bank program as not accomipanied by sound cash ranw.ientpractices. This is but one case and the amount of mone in-volved issmall, but the events raise a question on hethler some uiance toFederal agencies on program participation might be in order.

The Corporation acquired certificates of deposits from minoritybanks at interest rates lower than those given the general ubl ic. Inacquiring the certificates, the Corporation was not (1) reuestinc theprevailing interest rates, (2) getting bids From all banks participat-ing in the minority bank program, and (3) attempting to acquire loncerterm certificates of deposit at higher interest rates i.hen feasible.Our recommendations to the Corporation are detailed in the enclosedreport; Corporation officials said that better interest rates would beobtained in the future.

Treasury officials are aware that conflicts exist beteen promotingthe use of minority banks and sound cash manacement practices. Stepsare being taken to clarify practices for depositing in minority banksFederal funds flowing through Treasury's eneral accounts and tax andloan, accounts. But no action has been taken or is being con-ctmplatedto clarify conflicts involving the use of investment unds sch as thatmade by the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation. Treasury'sbanking staff estimated that about $40 million of Federal-controlledinvestient deposits were with minority banks at September 30, 77.
There has been no guidance on the use of invest.;ent fundsapparently because Treasury has no authority to direct aencies toinvest funds in minority bnks or to accept any particular interestrate, and Treasury is seeking to have its responsibility for the



ii, i tI ),-grn!', trn .Ferred to the Intera3ency Council for
,;lir;ri.y .in i..t..isi.

Funai:eitiily, of ccurse, sound csh manag-2ment practices rest
.in i nce. Ho r, iven the otental .or ccnfl ic between

),Y..: i.rdc .e and the nwt,i ent o f ft'..s itih :linoriity banks , we
f ive so,i. :uidance frr. Tasury ot Federal agencies on tha trade-

c-ffs, iF ary, that ould be made bec:.en the con.pting objectives
be in or-. If Treasury's reronsibilitv is transferred, we

bel ive t rercipient entity would .ne,co1e the guidance.

le vould aprreciate beirg advised of any action aken on the
,at4ter .

Sincerely ours,

,If- i '

Thomas R. Colan
Assistant Director
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rid,,inistrator , Saint I. &:rL-nce
Sr, eaay e'veilt melt Corporation

Det _F=i;nt of rans porti tior,

Dear Ilr. .Ierl i n:

!'a have e xamiined thn Saint I.a ,rence Sea:w.a ay vel cDm,:nt Co rpo rtion 's
policies with respect to acquiring 1-year certificates of deposit fro:
1)-ks articipating in the L ,inoritv R, ank P2pfosit Program. This effort
was promopted by the fact that 21 of tlhe 3 banks through which the
Corporation is acqiiring certificaites of deposit, pay the Co-nporation
less tan 6 percent interest, the prevailin rate of 1-Vear certificat es
of deosit natin'.ide. Interest lost from January 1977 throush Feb)ruary
1978 on certificates acouired by the Corporation at less tan percent.
ar:ounted to bou: $2,950.

The flinority ank Deposit Program was initiated by the Office of
H1anageirent and Budget in October 1970 to stimulate the form-,ation and
growth of mlinority banks. Since its inception, the prograi has gro';n
from 31 participating banks to 82 as of June 0, 1977. All Federal
agencies--and the private sector---have been encouraged to make maxilu,,u
usp of these banking facilities. In Government publications to both
public and private sectors, emnphasis is given to the fact that this is
not a "hand out" program, but rather an invest,,,ent in inority business
enterprise. The immnedate bnefit is expected to be i, the form of
additional fnds available in minority communities for local use.

On April 8, 1977, the President of the United States reiterated
the Federal Governent's support' .or this program in a ,,nemorandum to
the heads of all dpartmlents and acencies. In essence, hr stated that
"within the constraints of ood cash anagemnt," every possible effort
should be mlade to locate agency dposits which can be channeled into
minority banks.

The Corporation has been participating in the tlinority Bank
Deposit Program since its inception. Recipients of Cororation
funds are selecied from a list of participating minority hanks
which have been approved by the Departmilent of the Treasury. The
Cor-oration routinely acquoires certificates of Cd'posit h funds
are available. Initial certificates of deposit wele p-im;arily



,:,'uuir '(- J:: :,ine'ity lc:ir' 'iitilitiu. in th Grua4 Lakc.es a e'. and
".,h~,::r , ,:? -~; tull() !i -;II, ava il ah, tr ;;-'C!l-aiil "d'- L>:r t£)(_~d tO i; iior-

it !r:: . iO iilc J. Iation. I(nc-vean cr, ti ficdte,: of dejo(sit 'ire
,J u jJ : rec i n t ?r, ODD i nI I'.(nts !x, aulse tie Lderal jI , sit I ns urTnce
[u: riurat i(i, until L-t' 1,77, o ly insured up to S,Q9O. This prc~tice
did not. c-.-n: : hen thei iiriur d ceiin :i.s increased to 4 0,9330

Oric.- the sl c. il)n of a b:ank is ,a:Ide, thle ;,driinistrator sends a
c(h- ck to t;. !ank in l, a;nounL of S!. ) , flr. and regiqu sts a certi ficate

jf d.!ncsit. An excorpt of a typical letter, dated January 20, 1978,
r..ds as ulo.'s:

"'i tll this let er, our Colrporation wishes to establish
ar, account t your bani, in th- a:.)unt of $20,j00 in
(in junrctionl with the A.diinist-.ration's pledw? to expanld
the oppo-tuinities for minoritvy ,usiness enterprises
througoh djositino o- official overnm.ent funds in
iiinority banlks. Accordingly, encios~,d is our check
(S?20,000) for the purcihase of a one year Certificate
of Deposit bearing intierest payable at Mlaturity.

'lcould vou hi indly fo,;ard to our 'assena Office a
record of this deposit."

Tre2sury Depart.a,-,.ent uidance to potential participants in the
iinority i.itk Deposit Program iacts on the Corporation's procedure
for acquirinc certificates o dosit irom mninority banks. This uid-
ance staLes t: at (1) Govel-niei!L inscstr.MDnts should be lade in terms of
good cash r:r,a.aement and (2) w.hen certificate~ of deposit are to be
acquired, the Governlment should try to incre-ase the nu'.,-iber of minority
banks biddirnc for such unds. In the latter instance comlaetition is
expected, to so.me e>xtent, to equalize deposits a;nong minority banks.
1:e found tat the Corporation (1) was not -equesti n the prevailing
interest rates, (2) ;was raking no attempt to obtain bids from all banks
participatin -in the minority bank progra; and (3) was not atteinpting
to acquire longer term certificates of d:posit at higher interest rates
w:lhen feasible.

A colesite of the Corporation's portfolio of 36 certificates of
deposit valued at S720r00D0, and hleld at 35 miinority banks as of February
1978 revealed th follov.:ing:

-- one certificate at 4.50 pe;cnt;

-- one at 4.88 percent;

-- six at 5.00 percent;

-- one at 5._5 percent;

-- ten at 5. 5 ,Percent;
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-- t:o !, .15 i erc. nt ;' nd

-- fi ftu-n at 6.0C lrcent.

Accordina to the quarterly federal I:ier'rve B,ri d puFeilic! tinr, of thc'L
ii,st coliorin interest rates paid on ti,:e deposits, the prvailinc

irlterest rates for the p-,riod ,lanuary 1977 t!uriouc Febr'rjry 1978 ;.'.as
6 percent. BE.se d on a 6 percent irnrest rate, tl. . O. i-i . i L

los; on n .th ov e 1-yeiar ccrtificatcrs acqui-red frl-oi antary 1977 t- ..ri
Fe!lruary 178, ,;,Ss abouJt .,9050.

In additior;, certificates oftecn were carried over from 1 cai- io
th next. with the Corp.raltion checcking only to assure tihat the reci p-
ient inority bank was still on thie aproved list. Six of the Corpuira-
tion's 36 certificates of deposit had b;en held for periods of over
6 years with no change in ,banks and no atteinpt to acqui re longer term
certificates at higher interest rates.

To find ut if hicher interest rates could be obtaine3d, r.e cotrac ted
18 banks from \which the Corporation is receiving less than 6 percent on
certificates. !e found that the ;maioritv are paying 6 percent to the
general public for -year 20,000 certificates of deposit. Certificates
acquired by the general public for periods of 2 to 4 years are dra:ina
6.5 percent, and 4 to 6 year certificates earn 7.0 to 7.5 percent.
Further, according to a Federal Reserve Board representative, -year
certificates purchased by domestic overnment units can earn up to 7.75
percent. However, most banks are offering only 6 percent.

' We recorrmend that you take the following actions:

--As the present certificates of deposit beco:;ie renew..able, obtain
bids from all participating rminority banks. Thib il ssure:
equal opportunity to all participants and will ;axiniize interest
recei ved.

-- In deposit negotiations ith minority anks, prir.e consi dra-
tion should be iven to those banks grartin Governi;ent units a
higher interest rate than the prevailing percent rate. But,
as a matter of policy, accept nothing less than the prevailing
interest rates as set-forth in quarterly Federal Kes2rve R;oard
publications of most cmmon interest rates paid on .ie deposits .

-- Acquire longer term certificates of deposit, at hicher interest
rates, for that portion of thc S720,000 for which no i;.ediate
cdsh need is foreseen.
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lThe i:,abov\!e rei,!i:lrdat.ionS \('er'e discussed w';.'h the Corlpration's
C(o!,tl C)oll:j alid I- rC ta.i tho s iit i , ! rtuJnd c:sI I;rl nri'D;en;trlt
prrticp sr-, bettelr in e r,t rates ,ouild be otilaiwlcd in the future. In
fact he i:;l-iiai.eiy contiacted t'!e tr.:ni, from .,hichl le had a 4.5 percent
certificate (renewcable in MIay 1/978) and rgoti at,ed a 6 percent rate fur

.,E would ~a.p-eciate being advised of tile actions you take on our
rec(l: enrldations . W'e are!'ci te the cooperation extenrded to us by the
perso(lnrel at tihe Saint l.arence Seaway Development Corporation.

Sincerely yours,

/Ltoh 3 .'ssi noer
Associate Director
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